February 17, 1958

The Ibex Company
Box 752
Breckenridge, Texas

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of form C-104 on your
Eaton Federal #1 in Sec. 5-183-27E, However, we have form
C-104 Request for Gas-0il Allowable and C-110 Authorisation
to Transpert Oil or Gas.

I believe what you want is a r;iao in your allowable,and
if 80 write a letter the Hobbs Oil Conservation Commission office

stateing what you have done to the well and that you need more
allowable.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Ammstrong,
Supervisor, District No., 2

MLA/3n
Encl.
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